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MEMORANDUM

DATE:  April 16, 2005

TO: The Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Permission to “TAG-ON” to the District School Board of Highland County

Bid #SBHC9900-01: Mainline Food ltems and Kitchen Supplies
US Food Service, Tampa

We are requesting permission to utilize the Highlands County Schools Mainline Food
bid for the 2005-2006 school year.

The Food and Nutrition Services Department has been satisfied with the services
provided by US Food Services of Tampa and would like to continue to “tag-on” to
the above referenced bid for the 2005-2006 school year. Craig Keppen, Bid
Coordinator for US Foodservice, Tampa indicated their willingness to honor the
Highlands County Schools bid prices for the Pasco County Schools for the 2005-
2006 school year.

Using this bid will result in a reduced per case delivery fee from $1.54 to $1.24. Our
estimated annual food purchased through this bid would be $5,460,000.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not
hesitate to call me.
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